
Present Simple (Přítomný čas prostý) 

- hovoříme-li o věcech: které se dějí opakovaně, 

       o obecně platných faktech 

We start school at 8:10 am every day. 

He starts school at 8:10 am every day.  

 

I don’t start school at 12:30 pm. 

She doesn’t start school at 12:30 pm. 

 

When do you start school? 

I start school at……. 

When does she start school? 

She starts school at……. 

 

Do you start school at 9:00 am? 

No, I don’t 

Yes, I do 
 


